Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40164

MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR Claim Date: November 30, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
November 26, 2017 78(km) $41.34
November 30, 2017 78(km) $41.34
December 10, 2017 78(km) $41.34
December 13, 2017 78(km) $41.34
November 09, 2017 Ferry $82.50 7
November 23, 2017 Ferry $82.50—
November 26, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 26, 2017 Ferry $89.50=>
November 27, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00.
November 28, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 29, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 30, 2017 Ferry $87.50~
November 30, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581 .12-/
November 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 -
November 30, 2017 Parking $63.00~
December 10, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
December 10, 2017 Ferry $87.50~
December 11, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 12, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
December 13, 2017 Breakfast Only - Victoria $27.00
December 13, 2017 Ferry $82.50—
December 13, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $435.84 —
Total Payable $2222.32




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

tracy redies

gmail.com>

December-13-17 8:27 AM

Fwd: Folio for Reservation-

From: [

Date: December 13, 2017 at 7:58:56 AM PST

To: -@gmail.com

Subject: Folio for Reservatio_

Tracy Redies

womail.com

Arrival: 12/10/2017

Confirmation Noq

Departure: 12/13/2017

Date:12/13/201

Page 1 of 1

Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/ Credit

12/10/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00

12/10/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26

12/10/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%0)

12/10/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

12/11/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00

12/11/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26

12/11/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)

12/11/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

12/12/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00



Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/ Credit
12/12/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26
12/12/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
12/12/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
12/13/2017  Visa for Tracy Redies XXXXXXXXXXX N $435.84
Total Net of Tax 372.00
T 63.84
Total Including Tax 435.84
Balance Due 0.00




Tracy Redies

i con

Confirmation No_

Arrival: 11/26/2017

Departure: 11/30/2017
Date:11/30/2017

Page 1 of 2

Date Name Room Number Description Debit/Credit
11/26/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00
11/26/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00
11/26/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26
11/26/2017 Ttacy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
11/26/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
11/26/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
11/27/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00
11/27/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) '/15.00' P~
11/27/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26
11/27/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
11/27/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%0)
11/27/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
11/28/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00_
11/28/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) ( 15.00 ,
11/28/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) T6.26
11/28/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
11/28/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
11/28/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%) 4
11/29/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00 Pl
11/29/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking ( x 1) 1500/ 5\ |
11/29/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26 [ ‘
f 0 UJ
o
I/




Tracy Redies

Confirmatio

Arrival:

Departure: 11/30/2017

Date:11/30/2017

-@gmaﬂ.com age Z of Z
Date Name Room Number Description Debit/Credit
11/29/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
11/29/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketng Fee (1%)
11/29/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
Total Net of Tax 556.00
Tax 88.12
Total Including Tax 644.12
Balance Due 644.12

-63.00--Parking
581.12




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/11/23
Swargz Bay
[
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
RESER
CONF :
RES: .
20' Und e Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 10.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 82.50
Prepayment 10.00
Visa 72.50
WHRKWWWNWWNWW
005/01 -GGEEM
0015015950
Approved: 072981
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 23 Nov 2017

Tsawwassen

To
S Efi:Bay -
& erries
Suite 588 - 1321 Blanshard Straet
Victoria BC Canada V8W BB?

RECEIPT - PLEARSE RETAIN

PURCHASE 2017/12/10

20' Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 10.00
1 Res Change Fee 5.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 87.50
Prepayment 15.00
Visa

,,..,,,,,.“"’H o
AUTH BLl14BI &é2 186817130 S

Bl APPROVED - THANK YOU @27

CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER
TSA 10 Dec

's\.

PURCHASE
AABCFerries

2017/11/30
Swarg% Bay
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
RESERV,
CONF :
RES: _
20° Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 10.00
i Res Change Fee 5.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total ?;.gg
Prepayment i
Visa 2.50
005/01-6622
0015224750
Approved: 072181
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 30 Nov 2017




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/11/09
Swarg% Bay

Tsawwassen

AUTH ONLY

RESER
CONF
go's { e Vehi 50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 10.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 82.50
Prepayment 10.00
Visa 72.50
HRERRR T TR K RK
005/01 -5622F
0015016150
Approved: 019561
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 09 Nov 201

Tsawwassen

PURCHASE
~ABCFerries

To
Swartz Bay

~~BCFerries

Suite 588 - 1321 Blanshard Street
Victoria BC Canada VBW BB7

2017/12/13
RECEIPT - PLERSE RETAIN Swarth Bay
)
PURCHASE 201 6 Tsawwassen
RESERV TH ONLY
CONF :
RES:
20' Undersize Vehi 57.50 o Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20 , 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 17.00 Reservation Pr 10.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20- FUEL; Repate s
Total 82.50
Total 89.50 Prepayment 10.00
Prepayment 17.00 Visa 72,50
Visa *“H*******M
w*uwww*t**wH 7250 005,"01'6522
RUTH BSEBAI 4627 8814318 § 0015350710 .
Bl APPROVED - THANK YOU @27 Approved: 007731
CRANGE DUE 0.00 PR .00

***CARDHOLDER

SWB 13 D 0
TSA 26 Nov 2017 e




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39847

MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: October 29, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N SN

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
October 29, 2017 78(km) $41.34
November 02, 2017 78(km) $41.34
October 26, 2017 Ferry $82.50
October 29, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 29, 2017 Ferry $82.50—
October 30, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 31, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 01, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 02, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581.12 «~
November 02, 2017 Lunch and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50
November 02, 2017 Parking $63.00
Total Payable $1146.80

Date 02 Nov 2017 Signature /
Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR

certified that the amount ro be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Signature

Sr{'ending Authority Signature



i com

Confirmation No: _

Arrival: 10/29/2017

Departure: 11/2/2017

Date:11/2/2017 || R

Page 1 of 2

Date Name Room Number Description Debit/Credit

10/29/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 2400~

10/29/2017 Tracy Redies Self Packing (x 1) @Q

10/29/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 2

10/29/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75

10/29/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)

10/29/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

10/30/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.0(

10/30/2017 Tracy Redies Self Patking ( x 1) @j)

10/30/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 7

10/30/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 75

10/30/2017 Tracy Redies DMEF Destination 1.24
Matrketing Fee (1%)

10/30/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

10/31/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00

10/31/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking ( x 1) 1@

10/31/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) g"5‘:‘.

10/31/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75

10/31/2017 Tracy Redies DMEF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)

10/31/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

11/1/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 12} _______ L

11/1/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking ( x 1) 15.00

11/1/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26

o5




Tracy Redies
19809 3rd Ave
Langley , BC V2Z0A6

G i com

Confirmation No: RAOOF-004]

Arrival: 10/29/2017

Departure: 11/2/2017
Date:11/2/2017 3:20:08 AM

Page 2 of 2

Date Name Room Number Description Debit/Credit
11/1/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
11/1/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
11/1/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
XD XXX Total Net of Tax 556.00
) R IO Tax Sl
Total Including Tax 644.12
Balance Due 644.12
Hotel 581.12

Parking 63.00



aglee
Text Box
Hotel      581.12
Parking    63.00


PURCHASE
ABCFerries

2017/10/29
Tsawg%ssen
Swartz Ba
AUTH ONLY ¥
RESERYV =
CONF :
ﬁﬁsid
1 Adult o ot $7.80
1 Reservation Pr 10 0
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total
Prepayment ?g:gg
Visa 72.50

WRREW RN W R W oww

005/01-6622312

2014902770 -
pproved: 037771

CHANGE DUE 0.00

TSA 29 Oct

PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/10/26
Swartz Bay
To
Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY
ConE -
CONF :
RES:
20" Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 10.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 82.50
Prepayment 10.00
Visa 72.50
WA W W W W W W W W
005/01 -SGEEF
0014735950
Approved: 071641
CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 26 Oct 2017 ﬁ

DE OF TICKET



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form
Claim Number: 39902
MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: November 02, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock
Type Of Trip: ~ MLA Travel
prepared By: || EGTGEGN
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
November 05, 2017 78(km) $41.34
November 09, 2017 78(km) $41.34 /
November 02, 2017 Ferry $82.50
November 05, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 05, 2017 Ferry $82.5
November 06, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 07, 2017 Breakfast & Lunch Only-Victoria $39.50
November 08, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 /
November 09, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581.12
November 09, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 08, 2017 Parking $63.00/
Total Payable $1128.80

Date 09 Nov 2017

Signatute

certified th

nt to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate staute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code Amount




Confirmation No:

Departure
Date:11/9/2017

Date Room Number  Description Deblt/ Credlt
“11/5/2017 - - e i ~;RoomRate : ;
- 11/5/2017. * Self Parking (x'1

11/5/: 2017 - - GST Room (5. 05./0) :

11/5/2017 GST Other (5%) =
i ) DMF Destination-:

B £ _;,;;‘Markemg Fee (‘.L‘V'
- HST-Hotel. Roo‘
e S : R & (11. 11%)

11/6/2017 .. .. _Tracy Redies 'Room Rate i

11/6/2017 - _ Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1)

11/6/2017: - - v GST Room (5.05%

11/6/2017 . GST Other (5%)

K ~ DMF Destination
, Marketmg Fee (1%)
HST Hotel Room -
1111%)
Room Rate -
~ Self Parking ( x. 1)
; & -~ GST.Room (5.05

11/7/2017- " ~ GST Other (5%)

1/7/ 20175 o DMF Destination -

e  Marketing Fee (1%)

'11/ 7/ 2017 N - HST Hotel Room:

S ele 5 - (11.11%) :
»j11/8/2017' et R Tracy Red1es st . RoomRate =
“11/8/2017° - .‘_zzTracy Redies - © Self Parking (x 1
-11/8/2017 - -~ .. Tracy Redies -, GSTRoom (5.05%

GST

Arrival: 11/5/2017

:11/9/2017

Page 1 of 2




Confirmation No:

Arrival: 11/5/2017

Departure: 1 2017
Date:11/9/2017

Page 2 of 2

Room Number  Description Debit/

Credit

" GST Other (5%) ' -
'DMF Destination

s (1111%) L

o7

Total Net of Tax 556.00
Tax 88.12
Total Including Tax 644.12
Balance Due 644.12

IXEDEXXIXRIN
(X DX (R DDDIXTRI




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/11/02
Swa E% Bay

Reservation PR
7.50

7.20

Fuel Rebate
2.20- 10,00

1 Roso;vation Pr

Total Fuel Rebate 2.20-
s;:gayment ?g'gg
M-S 72.50 Total 82.50

005/01-6622 ment 10.00
0014965330 .
Approved: 095 !%33******* 72-50
chianae oue -2 ‘

ool

Appraved: 006171
35 DUE

CHAN 0.00




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 40015

MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: November 09, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By:

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
November 19, 2017 78(km) $41.34
November 23, 2017 78(km) $41.34
November 18, 2017 Ferry $89.50
November 19, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
November 20, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 22, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581.12
November 23, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
November 23, 2017 Parking $78.75°
Total Payable $1112.05

Date 23 Nov 2017 Signature

Redies, Tracy VM150114 HW
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date Signature

Spending Authority Signature



Tracy Redies

Confirmation No:
Arrival: 11/18/2017

'%Oé

(o

Depatrture: 11/23/2017

Date:11/23/2017 | N

Page 1 of 2

Date

Name

Room Number

Description

Debit/ Credity

11/18/2017

11/19/2017
11/19/2017
11/19/2017

11/19/2017
11/20/2017
11/20/2017
11/20/2017
11/20/2017
11/21/2017
11/21/2017
11/21/2017
11/21/2017

11/22/2017

Tracy Redies

T

Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies

Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies

Tracy Redies
Ttacy Redies
Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies
Tracy Redies

Tracy Redies

Parking
GST Other (5%

Room Rate

GST Room (5.05%)
DMF Destination
Marketing Fee (1%)
HST Hotel Room
(11.11%)

Room Rate

GST Room (5.05%)
DMF Destination
Marketing Fee (1%)
HST Hotel Room
(11.11%)

Room Rate

GST Room (5.05%)
DMF Destination
Marketing Fee (1%)
HST Hotel Room
(11.11%)

Room Rate

( 75.00

124.00
6.26
1.24

13.78

124.00
6.26
1.24

13.78

124.00
6.26
1.24

13.78

124.00

GsT /.




Tracy Redies Confirmadon No:_
Arrival: 11/18/2017
Departure: 11/23/2017

Date:11/23/2017

I
I Page 2 of 2

Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/Credit

11/22/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26

11/22/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1:24
Marketing Fee (1%)

11/22/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

Total Net of Tax
Tax

Total Including Tax
Balance Due

Parking=$78.75
Accom.=$581.12




Tsawwassen

To
Swartz Bay

~aCFerries.

Victoria BC Canada VBW 887

RECEIPT - PLERSE RETRIN

PURCHASE 2017/

RESERVATION
CONF :
RES:

20' Undersize Vehi 57.50

i Adult 17.20

1 Reservation Pr 17.00

Fuel Rebate 2.20-

B Total 89.50
_Prepayment 17.00

Visa
**wtwwrn**wm 7250
AUTH BBBY7I 6627 aleplzize s
81 APPROVED - THRANK YOU B27
CHANGE DUE 0.00

***CARDHOLDER COPY¥=*
TSA 18 Nov 2017

SE



Claim Number:
MLA Name:
Constituency:
Type Of Trip:

Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

Travel Claim Form

39607

Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date:

Surrey - White Rock
MLA Travel

Prepared By: [NEGNG

September 21, 2017

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly
Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: ‘ '
Date Expenses Amount
October 01, 2017 - 78(km) $41.34
September 21, 2017 Ferry $93.5
September 26, 2017 Taxi $10.00/
September 26, 2017 Taxi $10.00”
September 27, 2017 Parking $12.00«
September 27, 2017 Parking $5.00/
September 27, 2017 Parking $19.007
‘October 01, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 01, 2017 Ferry $89.50
October 02, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 03, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00.
October 04, 2017 Breakfast and Dinner Only-Victoria $48.50.

October 05, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581.12—

October 05, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 05, 2017 Parking $63.00,

Total Payable $1191.96

Date 05 Oct 2017

Signature

certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

STOB Code

Amount



From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

From:
Date: Thu, Oct 5, 2017 at 8:02 AM

To:

Subject: Folio for Reservation

I >  mail.com>

October-05-17 9:32 AM

Fwd: Folio for Reservation | NN

Traci Redies

.
L

Confirmation No: [ INEGcTNGgG

Atrival: 10/1/2017

Departure: 10/5/2017

Date:10/5/2017 I
)il com Page 1 of 1
Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/Credit
10/1/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 00
10/1/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking ( x 1), 5.
10/1/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26
10/1/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/1/2017 ‘Tracy Redies DMTF Destination 1.24

‘ Marketing Fee (1%) -
10/1/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

10/2/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate I%OLR
10/2/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00



Date Name Room Number Description Debit/Credit
10/2/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) - 6.26
10/2/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75 -
10/2/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/2/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
10/3/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 22
10/3/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 5.00
10/3/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) .
10/3/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/3/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/3/2017 Tracy Redies - HST Hotel Room 13.78
~ (11.11%) -
10/4/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00™.
10/4/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00
10/4/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) ©6:26 -
10/4/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/4/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/4/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
10/5/2017 Visacard #R $644.12
Total Net of Tax 556.00
Tax 88.12
Total Including Tax 644.12
Balance Due 0.00

Parking=$63.00
Accom.=$581.12



PURCHASE
RBCFerries

2017/09/21
Swargg Bay

S:’ ’
Unde size Vehi 57.50
Adult 17.20
Reservation pp 21,00

Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 93.50
Prepayment 21.00
it ——

005/01-66223
0014394900
Approved: 162943

CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 21 Sep 2017

PURCHASE
;aikJ%wﬁés

2017/1 0/01
Tsawqassen

20" " Unde ~ z¢ Vehi 57, 59
Rosorvation Pr 17:00

Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 89.50
yrepayment 17.00
uwsgwwww...- 72, 50
005/01-6622

0014555109

PProved: 065171
CHANGE pUg

Meter ;. NN
Trans:
Price: $1? 00

ije: I SEP 27

Card: scerxksiikrx N (12
Auth: 068491
Expires;

.

KEEP YOUR RECEIPT ~
: e e e e e e e e ..V._.....-_ x,
B -~ \hvs FOR PARKING WITH

- RECEIPT

MPARK

Stall #

IVdE

SEP 27 20171

Purchase Date/Tire: [ Sep 27, 2017

gy,

TON)

R

Total Due: $5.00 e $5.00 - For 2 Ho fgi
Total Paid: $5,00 Payment Type: Ca &
Ticket #: 00015726

g? #: 50001
tting:
mﬂ

#.RR.... Visa

Auth & 0
Thank You!
Please come again




Pay Station Nurber: 2
Entered:
’ 09/27/2017

Exited;
ted: 09/27/2017

Ticket Nurber-; -

Transaction Nurber:

Rate: 104467

Parking Fee: $19 Cg

Total Fee:

Fee Paid: $19.00

Visa $18.00

’00000000000-
Aoproval Number; 070017

Thark you for visting
Canada Place

Above amount includes 5%
5% GST
<

Cash Receipt ~

For prompt, safe and courteous service call...

Black “lop

& Checker Cabs
604-681-3201 or 604-731-1111
777 Pacific Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6Z 2R7
XY
‘ S Jo, 00 \
From
T oo
Dri Cab No
Thank You
HST #_
~ } -

uow b 604 681 1111

VANCOUVER, B.C., CANADA
DATE 67/0'2.6
RECEIVED FROM
$ ip.o0
FROM TO
CAB NO. QI DRIVER

AIRPORT SERVICE + 24 Hour Courier ¢ Serving you since 1921
AT A PAYPHONE? CALL: 1-800-898-TAXI(8294) NO COINS& NEEEJEED
ST IN D

TTY LINE (hearing impalred) 604 258-4747 GST # R105762486




Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39648 .

MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: September 25, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: [N

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Vancouver
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
September 25, 2017 46(km) $24.38
September 25, 2017 46(km) $24.38
September 26, 2017 46(km) $24.38
September 28, 2017 46(km) $24.38
September 29, 2017 46(km) $24.38
September 29, 2017 46(km) $24.38
September 25, 2017 Breakfast & Dinner Only $48.50
September 26, 2017 Lunch & Dinner only $48.50
September 27, 2017 Lunch only $2?.00/
September 28, 2017 Accommodation Expenses $432.96
September 28, 2017 Lunch only $27.00
Total Payable $730.24
Redies; Tracy VM150114 HWR
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment
ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Date B - Signature

Spehding Authority Signature



Tracy Redies Room Number:
Arrival Date: 09/26/17
Departure Date: 09/28/17
Confirmation No.. I
Page No.: 10f1
Folio No.:
Custom Ref. No.:
Invoice No.:
Group:
Cashier No.: 39
Account No.: INFORMATION INVOICE 10/06/17
Date Description Additional Information Charges Credits
09/26/17 Room Rate - Caucus 168.00
09/26/17 GST Room Tax 8.40
09/26/17 PST Room Tax 13.44
09/26/17 MRDT 5.04
09/26/17 Parking (guest) 17.00
09/26/17 Translink Parking Tax 3.57
09/26/17 GST Tax Other 1.03
09/27/17 Room Rate - Caucus 168.00
09/27/17 GST Room Tax 8.40
09/27/17 PST Room Tax 13.44
09/27/17 MRDT 5.04
09/27/17 Parking (guest) 17.00
09/27/17 Translink Parking Tax 3.57
09/27/17 GST Tax Other 1.03
09/28/17 Visa - [ 432.96
Total 432.96 432.96

Tax Summary:

GST/HST:

PST ROOM:

PST OTHER:

MRDT:

TRANSLINK PARKING TAX:

Total Tax's:

GST #

18.86 CAD
26.88CAD
0.00 CAD
10.08CAD
7.14 cAD

62.96 cAD




g%‘% Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1

i Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39703

MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR  Claim Date: October 05, 2017

Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: IIINEGEE

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria

Trip Details:

Date Expenses Amount

October 05, 2017 78(km) $41.34

October 15, 2017 78(km) $41.34

October 05, 2017 Ferry $89.50\,

October 15, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00

October 15, 2017 Ferry $89.50

October 16, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 17, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 18, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 19, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581.1

October 19, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

October 19, 2017 Parking $63.00”
Total Payable $1185.80

Date

19 Oct 2017

Redie

y VM150114 HWR

'
certified that the amount to be paid is correct, and is in accordance

with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY

Organization Code

Account Code

Spending

STOB Code

Amount




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Tracy Redies

October-19-17 12:36 PM

Folio for Reservation_

I ccil.com

Confirmation No: [ KGcGczNEB

Arrival: 10/15/2017

Departure: 10/19/2017

Date:10/19/2017 | KGR

Page 1 of 1

Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/Credit

10/15/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00

10/15/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) QS.OU

10/15/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26

10/15/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75

10/15/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)

10/15/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

10/16/2017 Tracy Redies ~ Room Rate 124.00

10/16/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking ( x 1) 5 .00~

10/16/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26

10/16/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75

10/16 /2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%0)

10/16/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

10/17/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00

10/17/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) ¢ 15.00

10/17 /2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) —106.26

10/17/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75

10/17 /2017 T'racy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%0)

10/17 /2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)

10/18/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00

,

>



Date Name Room Number Description Debit/Credit
10/18/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00.»
10/18/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26
10/18/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/18/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination - 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/18/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
10/19/2017  Visacard #+ $644.12
Total Net of Tax 556.00
Tax 88.12
Total Including Tax 644.12
Balance Due 0.00

Parking=$63.00
Accom.=$581.12




PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/10/15
Tsawgassen
o
Swartz Bay
AUTH ONLY
RESERV =
CONF:
RES: , _
20' Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17 .20
1 Reservation Pr 17.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 89.50
Prepayment 17.00
Visa 72.50
WHRKNERKWRNWN
005/01-66223
0014764840
Approved: 002241
CHANGE DUE 0.00

TSA 15 Oct 2017

ET

PURCHASE
RBCFerries

2017/10/05
Swartz
T To Bay
sawwassen
AUTH ONL
RESERV
CONF ;:
BESs,
nde "1ze i
1 Adult ' f;'gg
! Reservation Pr 1750
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total
Crepayment ?g’gg
isa '
72.50
WWWWW*R****
005/01 -6622’
2014538340
PProved: 0081
CHANGE DUE = 0.00

SWB 05 Oct 2017



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: 39766

MLA Name: Redies, Tracy VM150114 HWR Claim Date: October 19, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock

Type Of Trip: MLA Travel

Prepared By: |IIINIIGGEN

Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly

Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details:
Date Expenses Amount
October 19, 2017 78(km) o $41.34
October 22, 2017 78(km) $41.34
October 22, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00
October 23, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 24, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 25, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 Y
October 26, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $581.J/
October 26, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
October 26, 2017 Parking $63.00 -
Total Payable $1006,

20

Date 26 Oct 2017 Signature

VM150114 HWR
certified that the amount o be paid is correct, and is in accordance
with appropriate statute or other authority for payment

ACCOUNTS OFFICE USE ONLY
Organization Code Account Code STOB Code Amount

Spending




Confirmation No: _
Arrival: 10/22/2017
Departure: 10/26/2017

Trac[ Redies

Date:10/26/2017 NG
-@gmail.com Page 1 of 2
Date Name Room Number  Description Debit/Credit
10/22/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00
10/22/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) @
10/22/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 6.26
10/22/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/22/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/22/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
10/23/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00_
10/23/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) w
10/23 /2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 5.26
10/23 /2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/23/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/23/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
10/24/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00~.
10/24/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00_~
10/24/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 26
10/24/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%0) 0.75
10/24 /2017 Tracy Redies DMFE Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/24 /2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78
(11.11%)
10/25/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 124.00




Trac‘f Redies

Confirmation No: IS
Arrival: 10/22/2017
Departure: 10/26/2017

Date:10/26/2017 | Gc_>
)il com Page 2 of 2
Date Name Room Number Description Debit/ Credisj
10/25/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking ( x 1) ngg/
10/25/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 2
10/25/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
10/25/2017 Tracy Redies DMEF Destination 1.24
Marketing Fee (1%)
10/25/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 13.78

(11.11%)

Total Net of Tax 556.00
Tax 88.12
Total Including Tax 644.12
Balance Due 644.12

Parking=$63.00
Accom.=$581.12



Members Of The Legislative Assembly Page: 1
Travel Claim Form

Claim Number: <8958~~~
MLA Name: ”/ STracyYMAB0 T F HWR ™ “Claim Date:  September 14, 2017
Constituency: Surrey - White Rock
Type Of Trip:  MLA Travel
Prepared By: - B
Claimant Type: Member of Legislative Assembly Lo
Travel From: Surrey Travel To: Victoria
Trip Details: '

Expenses Amount

78(km) $41.34

78(km) $41.34

78(km) $41.34
September 13, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 14, 2017 Ferry $89.5 13.2Y
September 14, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts
September 14, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00 *75.60
September 17, 2017 Dinner Only - Victoria $36.00 Parking
September 17, 2017 Ferry $72.50.”
September 17, 2017 Ferry $17.00 -
September 18, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 19, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 20, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00
September 21, 2017 Hotel Victoria - With Receipts $820.12
September 21, 2017 MLA Per Diem - Victoria $61.00

September 21, 2017

Date

29 Sep 2017

Parking

$63.00 —

B ==

Signature

Total Payable

]
RY3LE

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
+ 75.60 parking


Ms Tr. i
Cana:: v Redes Room : -
Arrival Date ;09110117
Invoice No. :
Folio No.
Conf. No. :
Cashier No. M
Billing Date *09/14/17
MLA A/R Number
Date Description Credit
09/10/17 Room Charge
09/10/17 Destination Marketing Fee
09/10/17 Provincial Rocom Tax
09/10/17 Room GST
09/10/17 Parking Charges
09/10/17 GST
09/11/17 Room Charge 165.00
09/11/17 Destination Marketing Fee 1.65
09/11/17 Provincial Room Tax 18.33
09/11/17 Room GST
09/11/17 Parking Charges 18.00
09/11/17 GST 0.90
09/12/17 Room Charge 165.00
09/12117 Destination Marketing Fee 1.65
09/12/17 Provincial Room Tax 18.33
09/12/17 Room GST 8.33
09/12/17 Parking Charges 18.00
09/12/17 GST : 0.92
I g
09/13/117 Room Charge 165.00
09/13/17 Destination Marketing Fee 1.65
09/13/17 Provincial Room Tax 18.33
09/13/17 Room GST
09/13/117 Parking Charges 18.00
09/13/17 GST 0.90
09/14/17  Visa B << I

Room H/GST Total - 33.32
Other H/GST Total - 3.60
H/GST # - S T# _




From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

tracy redies <[Il@ gmail.com>
September-21-17 1:34 PM

Fwd: Folio for Reservatio_'

I think they are sending it to my old email on file for them.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: reservations@l NG
Date: September 21, 2017 at 8:09:50 AM PDT

To SO omail.com
Subject: Folio for Reservation_

Tracy Redies

Confirmation No:

Departure: 9/22/2017

Arrival: 9/17/2017

Date:9/21/201
mgmm Page 1 of 1
Date Name Room Number _ Description Debit/Credit
9/17/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 175.00."
9/17/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00
9/17/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 8.84
9/17/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75
9/17/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.75
' 4 Marketing Fee (1%)
9/17/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 19.44
, (11.11%)
9/18/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate , 175.00
9/18/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) (15.000)
9/18/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 8.84
9/18/2017 Tracy Redies GST Other (5%) 0.75



<

Debit/Credit

Date Name Room Number  Description

9/18/2017 Tracy Redies DMEF Destination 1.75
Marketing Fee (1%)

9/18/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 19.44
(11.11%)

9/19/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 175.00,

9/19/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) - 15.00

9/19/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) .84

9/19/2017 Tracy Redies GST Othet (5%) -0.75

9/19/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.75
Marketing Fee (1%)

9/19/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room 19.44
11.11%)

9/20/2017 Tracy Redies Room Rate 175.00

9/20/2017 Tracy Redies Self Parking (x 1) 15.00>

9/20/2017 Tracy Redies GST Room (5.05%) 8.84

9/20/2017 Tracy Redies GST Othet (5%) 0.75

9/20/2017 Tracy Redies DMF Destination 1.75
Marketing Fee (1%)

9/20/2017 Tracy Redies HST Hotel Room

(11.11%)

19.44
i 3
-

9/21/2017  Visa for Tracy Redies XXXXXXXOOY Y

Total Net of Tax

Tax

Total Including Tax

Balance Due

0.00



aglee
Rectangle

aglee
Line


.
.
.
.

From: BCF Reservations <customerservice@bcferries.com>
Sent: September-13-17 4:48 PM
To: —
Subject: BC Ferries Reservation Confirmation
MCFerries Reservation Confirmation
RESERVATION DEPARTS TIME / DATE ARRIVES
—— VANCOUVER - VICTORIA
Tsawwassen Terminal Sunday September 17 Swartz Bay Terminal
VEHICLE Standard vehicle under 7Ft (2.13m) high FARE INFORMATION
VESSEL  Spirit of Vancouver Island . _ 20' Standard vehicle under 7Ft (2.13m) high $55.80
DEPART Tsawwassen Sun Sep 17 2017 1 12 yrs+ $16.70
ARRIVE Swartz Bay SunSep 172017 1 Reservation Fee * $17.00

Total for this sailing $89.50

bue;f term;ﬁ;i' $7i 50
~ vehicle & passenger | fares
Vehlcle and Passenger fares will be collected at the terminal Total Paid:$17.00

Still unsure who is travelling with you? You can still add and pay for passengers at the reservation fee
terminal.

__ We accept Visa, Mastercard and American Express. Debitis not
tre] aocepted at this time.
Due to vessel substitutions vessel amenities cannot be guaranteed.

Arrive at the terminal 30-60 minutes before departure

Reservation Check-In

Check-in opens 60 minutes prior to departure.
Depending on schedules, you may not be able

RESERVATION RESERVATION to check-in if you arrive more than 60 minutes
CHECK-IN OPEN CHECK-IN CLOSED early.
€0 g Reservation Check-In
MINS MINS CHEDWLED . . .
T0 DEPARTURE 73 [oxpmugs DEPARTURE Reservation check-in must occur 30 minutes

prior to scheduled departure. If not checked in
by this time, the reservation will not be valid
and you will travel standby (on next available
sailing). Your reservation fee will not be
refunded.
What you need to redeem your reservation
The ticket agent will ask for your reservation number or phone number used to make the booking.



PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/09/14
Swarg% Bay

Tsawwassen
AUTH ONLY

RESERVAT Lon-TN
CONF: h

RES:

20° Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
1 Reservation Pr 17.00
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 89.50
Prepayment 17.00

MasterCard 72.50
**tw*tt*ii*_
005/01 - 66223091
0014327480

Approved: 212812

CHANGE DUE 0.00

SWB 14 Sep

PURCHASE
~BCFerries

2017/09/17
TsaWﬁ%ssen
sSwartz Bay
AUTH ONLY
20' Undersize Vehi 57.50
1 Adult 17.20
Fuel Rebate 2.20-
Total 72.50
MasterCard 72.50
tt**ii*#****
005701 - 66223131
0014484270
Approved: 210959
CHANGE DUE 0.00






